From: Dietz, Sidney

Sent: 1/25/2011 4:56:45 PM

To: 'matthew.deal@cpuc.ca.gov' (matthew.deal@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: RE: are you still the EE guy?

Whom would vou like to meet? Would you like just a couple of smart people {o give you a
broad scope?

Do | seem terse? Blame the thumb keyboard.

From: Deal, Matthew [mailto:matthew.deal@cpuc.ca.gov}
Sent: Tuesday, January 25, 2011 04:45 PM

To: Dietz, Sidney

Subject: RE: are you still the EE guy?

Looking to set up a meeting with the EM&YV team. Since | got thrown into the morass in order to “provide
a fresh set of eyes, and a new perspective” on EM&YV in the post-2012 world, | figure | should try and
learn me sumthin bout EM&V.

Possible dates: afternoon 2/3, afternoon 2/4, anytime 2/7, anytime 2/8, anytime 2/9

Any of those work?

From: Dietz, Sidney [mailto:SBD4@pge.com]

Sent: Tuesday, January 25, 2011 4:40 PM

To: Deal, Matthew
Subject: Re: are you still the EE guy?

Yes, that's me! Should we talk?

Do | seem terse? Blame the thumb keyboard.
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From: Deal, Matthew [mailto:matthew.deal@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, January 25, 2011 03:26 PM

To: Dietz, Sidney

Subject: are you still the EE guy?

And more specifically the EM&V guy?
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